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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q
IX] Quarterly Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the quarterly period ended June 30, 2014

or

[ ] Transition Report Pursuant te Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the transition period from to
Commission Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter; IRS Employer
File Number State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization Identification No.
1-5152 PACIFICORP 93.0246090

{An Oregon Corporation)
825 N.E. Multromah Street
Portiand, Oregon 97232
503-813-5608

N/A
(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such
reports), and {2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes No B

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every
Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files).

Yes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller

reporting company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company” in
Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer [T Accelerated filer O Non-accelerated filer Smalier reporting company O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
Yes [ No

All of the shares of outstanding common stock are indivectly owned by Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company, 666 Grand Avenue,
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-2580. As of July 31, 2014, 357,060,915 shares of common stock were outstanding,
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Definition of Abbreviations and Industry Terms

When used in Forward-Looking Statements, Part I - Items 2 through 4, and Part I - Ttems 1 through 6, the following terms have
the definitions indicaied. :

PacifiCorp and Related Entities

BHE Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company
PacifiCorp PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries
PPW Holdings PPW Holdings LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of BHE and PacifiCorp's direct parent company

Certain Industry Terms

AFUDC Aflowance for Funds Used During Construction
CPUC California Public Utilities Cornmission

EPA United States Environmental Protection Agency
GWh Gigawatt Hours

IPUC Idaho Public Utilities Commission

MWh Megawatt Hours

OPUC A Oregon Public Utility Commission

REC Renewable Energy Credit

UPsC Utah Public Service Commission

WPSC Wyoming Public Service Commission

WwuUTC Washington Utilities and Transporiation Commission



Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains statements that do not directly or exclusively relate to historical facts. These statements are "forward-looking
statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Forward-looking statements can typically be identified by the use of forward-looking words,
such as "will," "may;" "could,” "project," "believe," "anticipate," "expect,” "estimate," "continue," “intend," "potential,” "plan,"
"forecast” and similar terms. These statemenis are based upon PacifiCorp's current intentions, assuniptions, expectations and
beliefs and are subject to risks, uncertainties and other important factors, Many ofthese factors are outside the control of PacifiCorp
and could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by such forward-looking statemenis. These

factors include, among others:

»  general economic, political and business conditions, as well as changes in, and compliance with, laws and regulations,
including reliability and safety standards, affecting PacifiCorp's operations or related industries;

+  changes in, and compliance with, environmental laws, regulations, decisions and policies that could, among other items,
increase operating and capital costs, reduce generating facility output, accelerate generating facility retirements or delay

generating facility construction or acquisition;

+  the outcome of rate cases and other proceedings conducted by regulatory commissions or other governmentat and legal
bodies and PacifiCorp's ability to recover costs in rates in a timely manner;

+  changes in economic, industry or weather conditions, as well as demographic tfrends, new technologies and various
conservation, energy efficiency and distributed generation measures and programs, that could affect customer growth -

and usage, electricity supply or PacifiCorp's ability to obtain long-term contracts with customers and suppliers;

+  ahigh degree of variance between actual and forecasted load or generation that could impact PacifiCorp's hedging strategy
and the cost of balancing its generation resources with its refail load obligations;

+ performance and availability of PacifiCorp's generaiing facilities, . including the impacts of outages and repairs,
transmission constraints, weather, including wind and hydroelectric conditions, and operating conditions;

+ changes in prices, availability and demand for wholesale electricity, coal, natural gas, other fuel sources and fuel
transportation that could have a significant impact on generating capacity and energy costs;

+  hydroelectric conditions and the cost, feasibility and eventual outcome of hydroelectric relicensing proceedings that could
have a significant impact on generating capacity and cost and PacifiCorp's ability to generate electricity;

»  the effects of catastrophic and other unforeseen events, which may be caused by factors beyond PacifiCorp's control or
by a breakdown or failure of PacifiCorp's operating assets, including storms, floods, fires, earthquakes, explosions,
landslides, mining accidents, Htigation, wars, terrorism and embargoes;

+  the financial condition and creditworthiness of PacifiCorp's significant customers and suppliers;

+ changes in business strategy or development plans;

+  availability, terins and deployment of capital, including reductions in demand for investment-grade commercial paper,
debt securities and other sources of debt financing and volatility in the London Interbank Offered Rate, the base interest
rate for PacifiCorp's credit facilities;

+  changes in PacifiCorp's credit ratings;

+  theimpact of certain contracts used to mitigate or manage volume, price and interestrate risk, including increased colfateral
requirements, and changes in commodity prices, interest rates and other conditions that affect the fair value of certain
contracts;

+  the impact of inflation on costs and PacifiCorp's ability to recover such costs in rates;

+  increases in employee healthcare costs, including the implementation of the Affordable Care Act;

Hi



« the mpact of investment performance and changes in interest rates, legislation, healthcare cost trends, mortality and
morbidity on pension and other postretirement benefits expense and funding requirements;

«  unanticipated construction delays, changes in costs, receipt of required permits and authorizations, ability to fund capital
prajects and other factors that could affect future generating facilities and infrastructure additions;

+ the impact of new accounting guidance or changes in current accounting estimates and assumptions on PacifiCorp's
consolidated financial resulis; and

«  other business or investment considerations that may be disclosed from time to time in PacifiCorp's filings with the United
States Securities and Exchange Commission or in other publicly disseminated written documents.

Further details of the potential risks and uncertainties affecting PacifiCorp are described in its filings with the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission, including Part 11, Tiem 1A and other discussions contained in this Form 10-Q. PacifiCorp
undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise. The foregoing factors should not be construed as exclusive.

iv



PARTI
ftem 1. Financial Statements
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
PacifiCorp
Portland, Oregon

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of PacifiCorp and subsidiaries ("PacifiCorp”) as of June 30,2014,
and the related consolidated staiements of operations for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
and of changes in shareholders' equity and cash flows for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2014 and 2013. These inierim
financial statements are the responsibility of PacifiCorp's management.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
A review of interim financial information consists principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons
responsible for financial and accounting matters, It is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the
standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the cohjective of which is the expression of an
opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to such consolidated interim financial
statements for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States),
the consolidated balance sheet of PacifiCorp and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2013, and the related consolidated statements
of operations, comprehensive income, changes in shareholders' equity, and cash flows for the year then ended {not presented
herein); and in our report dated March 3, 2014, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.
In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2013 is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.

/sf Deloitte & Touche LLP

Portland, Oregon
August 1, 2014



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)
{Amounts in millions)

As of

June 30, December 31,
2014 2013

ASSETS

Current assets:

“Cash and cashequivalents <117 7 TR T T T e L
Accounts recelvable net ' ' ' . - 668 700
AImyemtoris: L T T R T

Materlals and supplzes 218 213

e T T T e g

Peferred income ta)\es 15 66

Regulatory.assefs— . o DR Farae S 2R 04

Other current assets - - ' 71 75

;:Totaicurrentassets 8 T RTINS ST L T 1500 ] 442

Property, plant.and equipment, net ' B . . ' S 18,635 18,507
Regu_latq_ry assets _ N - o _ _ 1,228 1 2290
:Otherassets L o : S ) 7' . R 3 | o R --;420-

Total:assets ' S : -3 20,814 0% 02021,659.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) (continued)

{Amounts in millions)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities:
o éAccounts p'iyﬂbl
Income taxes payable
- Accrued employee expenses
Accrued interest '
e “Accrued property:and: other taxes i :
Current portion of long~term debt aud cap:ta[ lease obhgatlons
fd Regulatory liabilities
‘ Other current llabliltles
Total cunent

iReguIatory liabilitie
Long—tenn debt and capltaE lease obltgatlons
‘Deferred income taxes. R
Othel long term habllmes

“Total liabilities L

Commitments and contingencies:(Note 8

‘Shareholders’ eqmtj,
Preferred stock

~ Common stock - 750 shares authorized, no par value, 357 shares issued and outstanding *

Additional paid-in capital
“:Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehenswe loss, net.

Total shareho!dels ‘equity. - - :

‘Total liabilities and shareholders" équity

As of
June 30, December 31,
2014 2013
40
s ' :—.111'4
115
e
226
190 208
o1,047 1,274
906 879
7,051 6,639
4413 4,359
696 721
Fo 143130 13,872
- .
4,479 4479
3,029 13,315
9) &)
o 7,501 ol 7,787
o§ 21,8148 21,659

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



‘Operating revenue

PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

(Amounts in millions)

Three-Month Periods

Six-Month Periods

‘Operating costs and expenses:* 0 B

Energy costs

Operations and maintenange: 771

Depreciation and amomzatlou
“5'_‘_Taxes othier than income taxes.

Tofai opelatmg costs and expenses

Opcratii)g income

Othel income (expense)
: '_.-:Imerest expense
Allowance for borrowed flmds
.'_:';'f lAﬂowancc for equity funds
Other, net
i1 'Total other income (expense)

‘Tncome before. inconie tax expense
Income tax e\pensc
Net income

Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013

CUUETT 1243 % 1,215 % < T2531 08 2,447
444 428 o4 881
o241 267 i 51400 538
177 169 356 337
B [ [ I g2 83
902 904 1,900 1,839
341 311 6 608
7 7 15 15
VRS TR 30 29,
3 1 5 2
(73 (74) (141 (144
268 237 490: 464
84 71 151 138
g 184 ' $ 166 °$ 339§ 326

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial siatements.



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (Unaudited)
{Amounts in millions)

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Preferred Common Paid-in Retained Comprehensive  Shareholders'

Siock Stock Capital Earnings Loss, Net Equity
‘Balance at December31,2002 0§ 4l S5 — % 4479 3136 S L (12) § 764
Net income : — — — 326 — 326
'PrE_férré&sto@k dividendste.claréd N Lt i : S oy ~ e :2:::_{('1:‘)
Common slbck aividelads declared W - — — {500 — tSOO)
Redonpiion ofpefeed sock & = ST DT

Balance at June 36, 2013 6 $ — % 4479 § 2961 §

Balance at December 31, 2013 $ .3,315 3
Netincome. -1t s , g
Co;nr.noﬁ stock div;idendé ﬁecléred o . — - — (625)

BalanceatJune30,2014 <. 5. 2§ =S 4479 S 30098

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
(Amounts in millions)

Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30,
2014 2013

Cash flows from opelatmg actwmes

Net income - Seg 339306

Adjtlstments to 1econc1|e net income to net cash ﬂows fmm ope:atmg activities:
, .Deprcmal;on and amortization ' .

e RS g
Deferred income taxes and amomzatlon of mvestment tax credlts - o 105 78
- Changesin regulatory assets and liabilities ' - R SR (43) s ()
Othez net : (19 (20}

Inven'tories alera R e

dncomedtaxes .Gl SR G180 (1)

Accounts payable and other ]labilltles 55 55
- Net cash flows from operating activities 386 ¢ 831

:Cash flous from investing. actmtles. o ORI S 1
CapltaI expendltures B (552) ' (518)
SOtherymet =0 s e SRR LR P R R i T SEEY e

Net cash ﬂows from mvestmg actlvuies ' (535) (512)

Cash ﬂows fl ol fmancmg actlwtles.
- :Proceeds from’ ]ong-telm debt : e A28 T 1299
Repayments of long-term debt and capltal lease obhgatlons - '('13) (71)
jRedemptmn ofpreferred stock /. T D RS A Sl o (8)
Common stock dwldends ' ' (625) (500)
Net cash ﬂows ﬁom ﬁnancmg actw;tles - - (216) (280

53 r b 80
188 % 119

Net”chanée m éﬁsh andcash .e'qil'ival'e.nt.s '
‘Cash.and cashequivalents at beginning of period.* - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,




PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Unaudited)

I General

PacifiCorp, which includes PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries, is a United States regulated electric utility company serving retail
customers, including residentiat, commercial, industrial, frrigation and other customers in portions of the states of Utah, Oregon,
Wyonting, Washington, Idaho and California. PacifiCorp owns, or has interests in, a number of thermal, hydroelectric, wind-
powered and geothermal generating facilities, as well as electric transmission and distribution assets. PacifiCorp also buys and
sells electricity on the wholesale market with other utilities, energy marketing companies, financial institutions and other market
participants. PacifiCorp is subject to comprehensive state and federal regulation, PacifiCorp's subsidiaries support its electric
utility operations by providing coal mining services. PacifiCorp is an indirect subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company
("BHE"), a holding company based in Des Moines, Jowa that owns subsidiaries principally engaged in energy businesses, BHE
is a consolidated subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. ("Berkshire Hathaway™).

The unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America ("GAAP") for interim financial information and the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission's rules and regulations for Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regutation S-X, Accordingly, they do not include all of the
disclosures required by GAAP for annual financial statements. Management believes the unaudited Consolidated Financial
Statements contain all adjustments {consisting only of normal recurring adjustments) considered necessary for the fair presentation
of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements as of June 30, 2014 and for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30,
2014 and 2013. The results of operations for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2014 are not necessarily indicative
of the results to be expected for the full year.

The preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the unaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actuat results may differ from the
estimates used in preparing the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included in PacifiCorp’s Annual Report onn Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 describes the most significant
accounting policies used in the preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, There have been no significant
changes in PacifiCorp's assumptions regarding significant accounting estimates and policies during the six-month period ended
June 30, 2014,

2) New Accountfing Pronouncements

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No, 2014-09,
which creates FASB Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 606, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" and
supersedes ASC Topic 605, "Revenue Recognition.” The guidance replaces indusiry-specific guidance and establishes a single
five-step model to identify and recognize revenue. The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue
upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Additionally, the guidance requires the entity to disclose further
quantitative and qualitative information regarding the nature and amount of revenues arising from contracts with customers, as
wellas other information about the significant judgments and estimates used in recognizing revenues from contracts with customers,
This guidance is effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016. Early application is not
permitted. This guidance may be adopted retrospectively or under a modified retrospective method where the cumulative effect
is recognized at the date of initial application. PacifiCorp is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this guidance on its
Consolidated Financial Stafements and disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

In February 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-04, which amends FASB ASC Topic 405, "Liabilities." The amendments in
this guidance require an entity to measure obligations resuliing from joint and several liability arrangements for which the total
amount of the obligation is fixed at the reporting date as the amount the reporting entity agreed to pay plus any additionat amounts
the reporting entity expects to pay on behalf of its co-obligor, Additionally, the guidance requires the entity to disclose the nature
and amount of the obligation, as well as other information about those obligations. This guidance is effective for interim and annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2013. PacifiCorp adopted this guidance on January 1, 2014. The adoption of this
guidance did not have a material impact on PacifiCorp's disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



&) Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

Property, plant and equipment, net consists of the following (in millions):

As of
June 30, December 31,
Depreciable Life 2014 2013

Proporiy. plantand eauipmentin service . I L 5 S vears ST 957648 24868
Accumulated dép'recia'ti'on and amortization ' ('7:912') {7,680)
- Net property. plant.and equiprient in service o : SR T 1 T852 T182
Construction work-in-progress ' 783 1,325
‘ Total property, plant and equipment, net - S5 (i ST 18,635 U8 18,507

As a result of PacifiCorp's recent depreciation study approved by its state regulatory commissions, PacifiCorp revised its
depreciation rates effective January 1, 2014. The approved depreciation rates resulted in an increase in depreciation expense of
$8 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2014 as compared to the three-month period ended June 30, 2013, and
$17 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2014 as compared to the six-month period ended June 30, 2013,

4) Recent Financing Transactions

In March 2014, PacifiCorp issued $425 million of its 3.60% First Mortgage Bonds due Aprit 2024. The net proceeds were used
to fund capital expenditures and for general corporate purposes, including retirement of short-term debt that was partially incurred
to pay a $500 million common stock dividend in March 2014 to PPW Holdings LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of BHE and
PacifiCorp's direct parent company.

In March 2014, PacifiCorp arranged for the cancellation of $97 million of letters of credit previously issued to support variabie-
rate tax~exempt bond obligations. As of June 30, 2014, PacifiCorp had $451 million of fully available letters of credit issued under
committed arrangements to support variable-rate tax-exempt bond obligations, of which $270 million were issued under revolving
credit facilities. As of June 30, 2014, PacifiCorp had $142 million of variable-rate fax-exempt bond obligations onistanding
supported by its revolving credit facilities.



5 Employee Benefit Plans

Net periodic benefit cost for the pension and other postretirement benefit plans inchuded the following cotaponents (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
Pensmn

Intelestcost - ' - - 14 13 28 27
- Expected returnon'plan assets L T A9 8 e (38) (3
Net amortization " ' 7 12 15 24
- Net periodicbenefiteost. =0~ o Doy T3 FT g o 7§ 17

Other postretirement: -

28 2§ 3 s

Service cost

- Niterestosst S o 7 W 7 g i
Expected return on plan assets ' (7} _ (8)' (15} (15)

i Net-amortization - PR SR e R R R e D B B B g
Net periodic beneﬁt cost 3 2 8 35 38 6

Employer coniributions to the pension and other postretirement benefit plans are expected to be $10 million and $1 million,
respectively, during 2014. As of June 30, 2014, $8 million and $- million of contributions had been made to the pension and other
postretirement benefit plans, respectively.

(6) Risk Management and Hedging Activities

PacifiCorp is exposed to the impact of market fluctuations in commodity prices and interest rates. PacifiCorp is principally exposed
to electricity, natural gas, coal and fuel 0il commodity price risk as it has an obligation to serve retail customer load in its service
territories. PacifiCorp's load and generating facilities represent substantial underlying commodity positions. Exposures to
commaodity prices consist mainly of variations i the price of fuel required to generate electricity and wholesale electricity that is
purchased and sold. Commodity prices are subject to wide price swings as supply and demand are impacted by, among many other
unpredictable items, weather, market liquidity, generating facility availability, customer usage, storage, and transmission and
transportation constraints. Interest rate risk exists on variable-rate debt and future debt issuances. PacifiCorp does not engage in
a material amount of proprietary trading activities.

PacifiCorp has established a risk management process that is designed to identify, assess, monitor, report, manage and mitigate
each of the various types of risk invelved in its business. To mitigate a portion of its commaodity price risk, PacifiCorp uses
commodity derivative contracts, which may include forwards, options, swaps and other agreements, to effectively secure future
supply or sell future production generally at fixed prices. PacifiCorp manages its interest rate risk by limiting its exposure to
variable interest rates primarily through the issuance of fixed-rate long-term debt and by monitoring market changes in interest
rates, Additionally, PacifiCorp may from fime to fime enter into interest rate derivative contracts, such as interest rate swaps or
locks, to mitigate PacifiCorp's exposure to interest rate risk. No interest rate derivatives were in place during the periods presented,
‘PacifiCorp does not hedge all of its commodity price and interest rate risks, thereby exposing the unhedged portion to changes in
market prices.

There have been no significant changes in PacifiCorp's accounting policies related to derivatives. Refer to Note 7 for additional
information on derivative contracts,




The following table, which reflects master netting arrangements and excludes contracts that have been designated as normal under
the normal purchases or normal sales exception afforded by GAAP, summarizes the fair value of PacifiCorp's derivative contracts,
on a gross basis, and reconciles those amounts to the amounts presented on a net basis on the Consolidated Balance Sheets (in

millions):
Other
Current Other Current Long-term
Assets Assets Liahilities Liabilities Total
As of June 30, 2014
Not designated as hedging contracts; S R R .
Commodity assets $ 4 & 2 8 — % 23
- Commodity liabilities - TEHESY S ) an - (6) - (23)
Total 12 3 9 (6} —
Total derivatives 123 © (©) —
2 _Ca_Sh :(_:'oila'ie'rai fécei};éb]e-_-f el S SRR R
Total derivatives - net basis $ 2 % 38 9) $ 6) $ —
As of December 31,2013
Not desrgnated as hedging contlacts S s R EE -
Commodlty assets s I § _ 2 8 1 $ 14
Commodlty Tiabilities =+ () DS 29) T (39) o (69)
Total 10 — (27) 7 (38) {55)
Cash coliatelal receivable - o e P e I e L T I 2
Total derivatives - net basis S 10 § — § (27) % (26} § (43)
(1} PacifiCorp's commodity derivatives are generally included in rates and as of June 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013, a regulatory asset of $- million

and $55 million, respectively, was recorded related to the net derivative liability of $- million and 555 million, respectively.

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of PacifiCorp's regulatory assets and summarizes the pre-tax
gains and losses on commodity derivative contracts recognized in regulatory assets, as well as amounts reclassified to earnings

(in millions):

Begmnmg balance .t 0, e o
Changes in fair value 1ecogmzed in 1egulatory assets
Net losses reclasslf' edto operatmg revenue

‘Net (losses) gams reclass:ﬁed to energy costs
‘Fnding balance -

Three-Month Periods

Six-Month Periods

Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
27 14 (49) {5)
""" = e
— (9) 5 (30)
$ — 85§ — § 85

10




Derivative Contract Velumes

The following table summarizes the net notional amounts of outstanding commadity derivative contracts with fixed price terms
that comprise the mark-to-market values as of (in millions):

Enit of June 30, December 31,
Measure 2014 2013
‘Flectricity safes N S Megawatthours - T (3) (1)
Natural gasﬂ plt'l-rc'hases' - ' Decatherms 12 120
~Fuel oﬂpurchases R O T : L ‘-::‘Ga'iio‘ns; S . 4“;_'1'5'_ﬁ
Credit Risk

PacifiCorp extends unsecured credit to other utilities, energy marketing companies, financial institutions and other market
participants in conjunction with its wholesale energy supply and marketing activities. Credit risk relates to the risk of loss that
might oceur as a result of nonperformance by counterparties on their contraciual obligations to make or fake delivery of electricity,
natural gas or other commodities and to make financial settlements of these obligations. Credit risk may be concentrated to the
extent that one or more groups of counterparties have similar economic, indusiry or other characteristics that would cause their
ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in market or other conditions. In addition, credit risk
includes not only the risk that a counterparty may default due to circumstances relating directly o it, but also the risk that a
counterparty may default due to circumstances involving other market participants that have a direct or indirect relationship with
the counterparty.

PacifiCorp analyzes the financial condition of each significant wholesale counterparty before entering into any transactions,
establishes Jimits on the amount of unsecured credit to be extended to each counterparty and evaluates the appropriateness of
unsecured credit limifs on an ongoing basis. To mitigate exposure fo the financial risks of wholesale counterparties, PacifiCorp
enters into netting and collateral arrangements that may include margining and cross-product netting agreements and obtains third-
party guarantees, letters of credit and cash deposits. Counterparties may be assessed fees for delayed payments. If required,
PacifiCorp exercises rights under these arrangements, inciuding calling on the counterparty's credit support arrangement.

Collateral and Contingent Features

In accordance with industry practice, certain wholesale derivative contracts contain credit support provisions that in part base
certain collateral requirements on credit ratings for senior unsecured debt as reported by ane or more of the three recognized credit
rating agencies. These derivative contracts may either specifically provide bilateral rights to demand cash or other security if credit
exposures on a net basis exceed specified rating-dependent threshold levels ("credit-risk-related contingent features™) or provide
the right for counterparties to demand "adequate assurance” in the event of a material adverse change in PacifiCorp's
creditworthiness. These rights can vary by contract and by counterparty. As of June 30, 2014, PacifiCorp's credit ratings from the
three recognized credit rating agencies were investment grade.

The aggregate fair value of PacifiCorp's derivative contracts in liability positions with specific credit-risk-related contingent
features totaled $22 million and $68 million as of June 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively, for which PacifiCorp had
posted collateral of $- million and $12 million, respectively, in the form of cash deposits, Tf all credit-risk-related contingent
features for derivative contracts in liability positions had been triggered as of June 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013, PacifiCorp
would have been required to post $13 million and $51 million, respectively, of additional collateral. PacifiCorp's collateral
requirements could fluctuate considerably due to market price volatility, changes in credit ratings, changes in legislation or
regulation, or other factors.
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N Fair Value Measurements

The carrying value of PacifiCorp's cash, certain cash equivalents, receivables, payables, acerued liabilities and short-term
borrowings approximates fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments, PacifiCorp has various financial assets
and liabilities that are measured at fair value on the Consolidated Financial Statements using inputs from the three levels of the
fair value hierarchy. A financial asset or liability classification within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement. The three levels are as follows:

« Level | - Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that PacifiCorp has the
ability to access at the measurement date.

«  Level 2 - Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or Jiabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset
or liability and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means (market corroborated inputs).

«  Level 3 - Unobservable inputs reftect PacifiCorp's judgments about the assumptions market participants would use in
pricing the asset or liability since limited ntarket data exists. PacifiCorp develops these inputs based on the best information
available, including its own data.

The following table presents PacifiCorp's assets and liabilities recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and measured at
fair value on a recurring basis (in millions):

Input Levels for Fair Value Measurements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Gther” Total
As othme 30,2014
PAssets: LR N e P S
Commodlty derlvatlves $ — 5 22 8 1§ & $ 15
Money market mutual funds® e 18s o - — 185
$ 185 § 22 5 1 5 (8 % 200
Liaﬁilities - Commodity aerivaﬁvés s — 3 23) § — $ 8§ S (15)
As ofDecembel 31= 2013
Assets: S . s :
Commodity derivatives $ — % 12§ 2 3 “ s 10
Money market mutual funds® P T Rl e e T e 6]
$ L 12§ 2 8 ) 3 71
Liabilities - Commodity derivatives $ — 8 e 3 — 8§ 6 3 (53)
4] Represents netting under master netting arrangements and a net cash collateral receivable of $- million and $12 mitlion as of June 30, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, respectively.
{2) Amounts are included in cash and cash equivalents, other current assels and other assets on the Consclidated Balance Sheets. The fair vatue of these

money market mutual funds approximates cost.
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Derivative contracts are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as either assets or liabilities and are stated at estimated fair
value unless they are designated as normal purchases or normal sales and qualify for the exception afforded by GAAP. When
available, the fair value of derivative coniracts is estimated using unadjusted quoted prices for identical contracts in the market in
which PacifiCorp transacts. When quoted prices for identical contracts are not available, PacifiCorp uses forward price curves.
Forward price curves represent PacifiCorp's estimates of the prices at which a buyer or selier could contract today for delivery or
settlement at future dates. PacifiCorp bases its forward price curves upon market price quotations, when available, or internally
developed and commercial models, with internal and external fundamental data inputs. Market price quotations are obtained from
independent energy brokers, exchanges, direct communication with market participants and actual transactions executed by
PacifiCorp. Market price quotations for certain major electricity and natural gas trading hubs are generally readily obtainable for
the first six years; therefore, PacifiCorp's forward price curves for those locations and periods reflect observable market quotes.
Market price quotations for other electricity and natural gas trading hubs are not as readily obtainable for the first six years. Given
that limited market data exists for these contracts, as well as for those contracts that are not actively traded, PacifiCorp uses forward
price curves derived from internal models based on perceived pricing relationships to major trading hubs that are based on
unobservable inputs. The estimated fair value of these derivative contracts is a function of underlying forward commaodity prices,
interest rates, currency rates, refated volatility, counterparty creditworthiness and duration of contracts. Refer to Note 6 for further
discussion regarding PacifiCorp's risk management and hedging activities.

PacifiCorp's investments in money market mutual funds are accounted for as available-for-sale securities and are stated at fair
value. PacifiCorp uses a readily observable quoted market price to record the fair value,

PacifiCorp's long-term debt is carried at cost on the Consolidated Financial Statements. The fair value of PacifiCorp's long-term
debt is a Level 2 fair vatue measurement and has been estimaied based upon quoted market prices, where available, or at the
present value of future cash flows discounted at rates consistent with comparable maturities with similar credit risks. The carrying
value of PacifiCorp’s variable-raie long-term debt approximates fair value because of the frequent repricing of these instruments
at market rates. The following table presents the carrying value and estimated fair value of PacifiCorp's long-term debt (in millions):

As of June 30, 2014 As of December 31, 2013
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Vahee Value Value Value

742§ 8453 6828 ST 7,626

Longitermdot
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®) Commitments and Contingencies
Legal Matters

PacifiCorp is party to a variety of legal actions arising out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffs occasionally seek puinitive
or exemplary damages. PacifiCorp does not believe that such normal and routine litigation will have a material impact on its
consolidated financial results. PacifiCorp is also involved in other kinds of legal actions, some of which assert or may assert claims
or seek to impose fines, penalties and other costs in substantial amounts and are described below.

USA Power

In October 2005, prior to BHE's ownership of PacifiCorp, PacifiCorp was added as a defendant fo a lawsuit originally filed in
February 2005 in the Third District Court of Salt Lake County, Utah ("Third District Cowrt") by USA Power, LLC, USA Power
Partners, LLC and Spring Canyon Energy, LLC (collectively, the "Plaintifl"). The Plaintifl's complaint alleged that PacifiCorp
misappropriated confidential proprietary information in violation of Utah's Uniform Trade Secrets Act and accused PacifiCorp of
breach of contract and related claims in regard o the Plaintiff's 2002 and 2003 proposals to build a natural gas-fueled generating
facility in Juab County, Utah. In October 2007, the Third District Court granted PacifiCorp's motion for summary judgment on
all counts and dismissed the Plaintiff's claims in their entirety. In February 2008, the Plaintiff filed a petitionrequesting consideration
by the Utah Supreme Court. In May 2010, the Utah Supreme Court reversed smnmary judgment and remanded the case back to
the Third District Cowrt for further consideration, which led to a trial that began in April 2012. In May 2012, the jury reached a
verdict in favor of the Plaintiff on its claims. The jury awarded damages to the Plaintiff for breach of contract and misappropriation
of a trade secret in the amounts of $18 million for actual damages and $113 million for unjust enrichment. In May 2012, the
Plaintiff filed a motion seeking exemplary damages. Under the Utah Uniform Trade Secrets law, the judge may award exemplary
damages in an additional amount not to exceed twice the original award. The Plaintiff also filed a motion to seck recovery of
attorneys' fees in an amount equal to 40% of all amounts ultimately awarded in the case. In October 2012, PacifiCorp filed post-
trial motions for & judgment notwithstanding the verdict and a new frial (collectively, "PacifiCorp's post-trial motions"}. The trial
judge stayed briefing on the Plaintiff's motions, pending resolution of PacifiCorp's post-trial motions. As a result of a hearing in
December 2012, the trial judge denied PacifiCorp's post-trial motions with the exception of reducing the aggregate amount of
damages to $113 million. In January 2013, the Plaintiff filed a motion for prejudgment interest. In the first quarier of 2013,
PacifiCorp filed its responses to the Plaintiff's post-trial motions for exemplary damages, attorneys' fees and prejudgment interest.
An initial judgment was entered in April 2013 in which the trial judge denied the Plaintiff's motions for exemplary damages and
prejudgment interest and ruled that PacifiCorp must pay the Plaintiffs attorneys' fees based on applying a reasonable rate to hours
worked rather than the Plaintiff's request for an amount equal to 40% of all amounts ultimately awarded. In May 2013, a finaf
judgment was entered against PacifiCorp in the amount of $115 million, which includes the $113 million of aggregate damages
previously awarded and amounts awarded for the Plaintiff's attorneys' fees, The final judgment also ordered that postjudgment
interest accrue beginning as of the date of the April 2013 initial judgment, In May 2013, PacifiCorp posted a surety bond issued
by a subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway to secure its estimated obligation. PacifiCorp strongly disagrees with the jury's verdict and
is vigorously pursuing all appellate measures, Both PacifiCorp and the Plaintiff filed appeals with the Utah Supreme Court. The
parties are briefing their positions before the Utah Supreme Court with briefing expected to be completed and oral arguments held
by late 2014 or early 2015. As of June 30, 2014, PacifiCorp had accrued $118 million for the final judgment and postjudgment
interest, and believes the likelihood of any additional material loss is remote; however, any additional awards against PacifiCorp
could also have a material effect on the consolidated financial results. Any payment of damages will be at the end of the appeals
process, which could take as long as several years.

Sanpete County, Utah Rangeland Fire

In June 2012, a major rangeland fire occurred in Sanpete County, Utah. Certain parties allege that contact between two of
PacifiCorp’s transmission lines may have triggered a ground fault that led to the fire. PacifiCorp has engaged experts to review
the cause and origin of the fire, as well as to assess the damages. PacifiCorp has accrued its best estimate of the potential loss and
expected insurance recovery. PacifiCorp believes it is reasonably possible it may incur additional loss beyond the amount acerued
but does not believe the potential additional loss will have a material impact to its consolidated financial results.
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Nortlnwest Refund Case

In October 2011, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") issued an order on remand by the United States Court of
Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, in which it determined that additional procedures are needed to address possible unlawful activity
that may have influenced prices in the Pacific Northwest wholesale spot market during the period from December 2000 through
June 2001, PacifiCorp was a participant in the Pacific Northwest wholesale spot market during this period, The FERC ordered an
evidentiary, trial-type hearing before an administrative law judge to permit parties to present evidence of alieged unlawful market
activity. However, the FERC held the hearing in abeyance pending settlement discussions among all parties. The plaintiff parties
to the proceeding filed claims against multiple parties, including PacifiCorp. PacifiCorp entered into settlements with the plaintiff
parties, and the resulting settlements were approved by the FERC. The outcome of such settlements did not have a material impact
on PacifiCorp's consolidated financial results, The FERC, however, declined o dismiss PacifiCorp from the case entirely, noting
that additional parties may, in the future, assert sequential claims against parties to the case, including PacifiCorp, Although the
FERC has not vet addressed sequential claims, based on the progress of the other parties® primary cases through the trial-type
hearing and recently reached settiements between other parties, PacifiCorp believes it is remote that the outcome of the FERC's
review of the sequential claims would have a material impact on its consolidated financial results.

Emvironmental Laws and Regulations

PacifiCorp is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, renewable portfolio standards,
emissions performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct dispeosal, hazardous and solid waste disposal,
protecied species and other environmental matters that have the potential to impact PacifiCorp's current and future operations,
PacifiCorp believes it is in material compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

9 Related Party Transactions

Berkshire Hathaway includes BHE and its subsidiaries in its United States federal income tax return. Consistent with established
regulatory practice, PacifiCorp's proviston for income taxes has been computed on a stand-alone basis, and substantially all of its
currently payable or receivable income taxes are remitted to or received from BHE. For the six-month periods ended June 30,
2014 and 2013, PacifiCorp made net cash payments for federal and state income taxes to BHE totaling $27 million and $66 million,
respectively.
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The foliowing is management's discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected the consolidated financial
condition and results of operations of PacifiCorp during the periods included herein. Explanations include management's best
estimate of the impact of weather, customer growth and other factors. This discussion should beread in conjunction with PacifiCorp's
historical unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1 of this
Form 10-Q. PacifiCorp's actual results in the future could differ significantly from the historical results.

Results of Operations for the Second Quarter and First Six Months of 2014 and 2013
Overview

Net income for the second quarter of 2014 was $184 million, an increase of $18 million, or 11%, as compared to 2013, Net income
increased primarily due to lower operations and maintenance expense as a result of insurance recoveries expected from a fire
claim, higher retail prices and lower coal costs, partially offset by higher natural gas costs and higher deprectation and amortization
expense. Retail customer load decreased 0.5% for the second quarter of 2014, primarily due to the impacts of milder weather on
residential, commercial and irrigation customer load and lower commercial and industrial customer usage, partially offset by
higher irrigation and residential customer usage. Energy generated decreased 1% for the second quarter of 2014, due io lower
coal-fueled generation, partially offset by higher natural gas-fueled, hydroelectric and wind-powered generation. Wholesale sales
volumes decreased 12% and purchased electricity volumes decreased 7%.

Net income for the first six months of 2014 was $339 million, an increase of $13 million, or 4%, as compared to 2013, Net income
increased primarily due to higher retail prices, lower operations and maintenance expense as a result of insurance recoveries
expected from a fire claim, higher wholesale electricity revenue and higher net deferrals of incurred net power costs, partially
offset by higher fuel costs, higher depreciation and amortization expense, lower retail customer load and higher transmission
expense, Retail customer load decreased 0.6% for the first six months of 2014, primarily due fo the impacts of watmer weather
in the first quarter on residential and commercial customer load and milder weather in the second quarter onresidential, commercial
and irrigation customer load, partially offset by higher irrigation, residential and commercial customer usage. Energy generated
increased 3% for the first six months of 2014, primarily due fo higher natural gas-fueled, hydroelectric and wind-powered
generation, partially offset by lower coal-fueled generation, while purchased electricity volumes decreased 15%.

Operating revenue and energy costs are the key drivers of PacifiCorp's results of operations as they encompass retail and wholesale

electricity revenue and the direct costs associated with providing electricity to customers. PacifiCorp believes that a discussion
of gross margin, representing operating revenue less energy costs, is therefore meaningful.
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A comparison of PacifiCorp's key operating resulis is as follows:

Second Quarter First Six Months
2014 2013 Change 2014 2013 Change

Gross margin {in millions);

Operating revenue. = 5 s aans o5 98 2% s 25318 2447 s s
Energy costs 444 428 16 4 948 881 &7 §
Gross margin LT e T8 99 S 78T S T 22 g C1583 U8 S66 -8 1T i

Sales(GWh); s R e R LR B
Residential 3208 3327 (29) (1)% 7571 Q15 (M%
ClCommereial o o apes e B @). . 827 at6 gt
Indusmaland1mgat|on I L Os7 566 49 1 0,781 149 1
“Total retail 13,181 ©) — 26808 26,97
Total sales 15,125 15454 (329 710 31,784

Axverage number of retail customers (in thousands) 1,779 1,764 1% 1,779 1,764 15 1%

Average revenuc per MW he _ ] _
CReMIl T 0§ 449 S 8305 S 144, 2% S 8425 'S 81855 240 . 3%
Wholesale $ 3249 % 3050 $ 199 7% § 3359 § 2993 § 366 12 %

Sonrces of cnelgy (("Wh)(”

Dl gamr 10536 (1059) (100 - 20,061 21244 (L183) (6%

Neture gas 2361 1A 893 6l 4901 3277 164 50

Hydroclectric P a03s 990, .45 S 22491928 3. 47
Wind and other®” 813 773 10 5 1873 1770 103 6

L Totalenergygeneraled .o T 3gm 13973 - (8 (1) 20084 - 28219 865 3
 Energy purchascd o 2508 2732 Q00 (7) 4940 5842 ©02) (15
“Total S 162200 I6505  (285) o (2) 0 34024 34061 . (3T) o=

:A\’e.l;ﬁgetOSiOf.ellerg_.\;pE]‘}1\;‘/_’_!:"-'3';:E;:—.:':,::." . R R R
Energy generated™ $ 1937 § 1812 § 125 7% & 1999 § 1810 § 1.89 10 %

Energy purchased | 305308 G5 4981008 327 7% $ 5903 § 5031 § 87M 17 %

()] GWh amounts are net of energy used by the related generating facilities.

@) All or some of the renewable energy attributes associated with generation from these generating facilities may be: (a) used in future years to comply
with renewable portfolio standards or other regulatory requirements or {b) sold to third parties in the form of RECs or other envirenmental commedities.

3 The average cost per MWh of energy generated includes the cost of fuel associated with the generating facilities and does not include other costs.
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Gross margin increased $12 million, or 2%, for the second quarter of 2014 compared to 2013 primarily due to:
+  $16 million of higher retail prices;
*  $13 million of higher REC revenue;
«  $7 million of lower coal costs due to reduced volumes, partially offset by higher unit costs; and
+  $4 million of lower purchased electricity due to reduced volumes, substantially offset by higher average market prices.
The increase in gross margin was partially offset by:
«  $23 million of higher nataral gas costs due fo increased generation, partially offset by lower average unit costs;
¢ $4 million of lower wholesale electricity revenue due to reduced volumes, partially offset by higher average prices;
+  $4 million of higher transmission expense; and
+  $2 million from a 0.5% decrease in retail customer load, with a 1.3% decrease due to the impacts of milder weather on
‘ residential, commercial and irrigation customer foad, substaniially offset by 0.8% higher customer usage consisting of
higher irrigation and residential customer usage and lower commercial and industrial customer usage.
Operations and maintenance decreased $26 million, or 10%, for the second quarter of 2014 compared to 2013 due fo insurance
recoveries expected from the Sanpete County, Utah rangeland fire and charges associated with the rangeland fire in 2013, partially
offset by higher maintenance expense associated with generation overhauls. The Sanpete County, Utah rangeland fire is discussed

in Note 8 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in ltem 1 of this Forim 10-Q.

Depreciation and amortization increased $8 million, or 5%, for the second quarter of 2014 compared fo 2013 due to the impact
of PacifiCorp's depreciation rate study effective January 1, 2014 and higher plant in-service.

Income tax expense increased $13 million, or 18%, for the second quarter of 2014 compared to 2013 and the effective tax rates

were 31% and 30% for the second quarter of 2014 and 2013, respectively. The increase in income tax expense was primarily due
to higher pre-tax book income.
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Gross margin increased $17 million, or 1%, for the first six months of 2014 compared to 2013 primarily due to:

*

$69 million of higher retail prices;
$21 million of higher wholesale electricity revenue primarily due to higher average market prices;

$9 million of higher net deferrals of incurred net power costs in accordance with established adjustment mechanisms;
and

$6 million of lower purchased electricity due to reduced volwnes, substantially offset by higher average prices.

The increase in gross margin was partially offset by:

$55 miliion of higher natural gas costs due to increased generation, partially offset by lower average unit costs;
$18 million from a 0.6% decrease in retail customer load, with a 2.0% decrease due to the impacts of warmer weather

in the first quarter on residential and commercial cusiomers and milder weather in the second quarier on residential,
comimercial and irrigation customers, partially offset by 1.4% higher customer usage by irrigation, residential and

commercial customers;

$16 million of higher coal costs due to higher unit costs, pariially offset by reduced volumes; and

$11 million of higher transmission expense.

Operations and maintenance decreased $24 million, or 4%, for the first six months of 2014 compared to 2013 due to insurance
recoveries expected from the Sanpete County, Utah rangeland fire and charges associated with the rangeland fire in 2013, partiafly
offset by higher demand-side management expense in Utah.

Depreciation and amortization increased $19 million, or 6%, for the first six months of 2014 compared to 2013 due to the impact
of PaciiCorp's depreciation rate study effective January 1, 2014 and higher plant in-service.

Irncome fax expense increased $13 million, or 9%, for the first six months of 2014 compared 16 2013 and the effective tax rates
were 31% and 30% for the first six months of 2014 and 2013, respectively. The increase in income tax expense was primarily due
to higher pre-tax book income.
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Liguidity and Capital Resources

As of June 30, 2014, PacifiCorp's total net liquidity was $976 million as follows (in miilions):

Cash and ¢ash equivalonts™ SRR S T g
Credit facilities voei,20040
Less:

Shcrt~term debt SR e : : : 2 '

Letters of credit and tax exempt bond support (412)
"Net credit facilities © S : ' : R R T T
Total net liquidity. ;.- g 76
Credit facilities: - , PR S T

Maturity dates - 2017 2018

T7%

 Liargest single bank commitment as a % of total credit facilities -

Operating Activities

Net cash flows from operating activities for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 were $886 million and
$831 million, respectively. The $55 million increase was primarily due to higher collections from retail customers, lower pension
contributions and lower cash paid for income taxes, partially offset by higher fuel payments and higher purchased electricity
payments.

Investing Activities

Net cash flows from invesiing activities for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 were $(535) miliion and
$(512) million, respectively. Capital expenditures increased $14 million and consisted of the following during the six-month
periods ended June 30 and exclude amounts for non-cash equity AFUDC and other non-cash items:

2014:

+  Transmission system investments totaling $122 million, including construction costs for the [ 70-mile single-circuit 345-
kilovolt Sigurd-Red Butte ("Sigurd-Red Butie") transmission line expected to be placed in-service in 2015.

»  Emissions control equipment on existing generating facilities totaling $83 million for installation or upgrade of low
nitrogen oxide burners and particulate matter control systems.

+  The construction of the Lake Side 2 645-megawatt combined-cycle combustion turbine natural gas-fueled generating
facility ("Lake Side 2") totaling $31 miliion, which was placed in-service in May 2014,

«  Distribution, generation, mining and other infrastructure totaling $296 million.

2013:

+  Transmission system investments totaling $121 million, including construction costs for the 100-mile high-voltage Mona-
Oquirth ("Mona-Oquirth") transmission fine that was placed in-service in May 2013 and the Sigurd-Red Butte
fransmission line.

+  The construction of Lake Side 2 totaling $80 million.

+  Emissions control equipment on existing generating facilities totaling $20 milltion for installation or upgrade of low
nitrogen oxide burners and particulate matter control systems.

+  Distribution, generation, mining and other infrastructure totaling $297 million.
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Financing Activities

Net cash flows from financing activities for the six-month period ended June 30, 2014 was $(216) million. Uses of cash consisted
substantially of $625 million for common stock dividends paid to PPW Holdings and $12 million for the repayment of long-term
debt. Sources of cash consisted of proceeds from the issnance of long-term debt.

Net cash flows from financing activities for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 was $(280) million. Uses of cash consisted
substantially of $500 million for common stock dividends paid to PPW Holdings and $68 million for the repayment of long-term
debt. Sources of cash consisted of proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt.

Long-term Debi

In March 2014, PacifiCorp issued $425 million of its 3.60% First Mortgage Bonds due April 2024. The net proceeds were used
to fund capital expenditures and for general corporate purposes, including retirement of short-term debt that was partially incurred
to pay a $500 miltion common stock dividend in March 2014 to PPW Holdings.

PacifiCorp currently has regulatory authority from the OPUC and the TPUC to issue an additional $1.575 billion of long-term
debt. PacifiCorp must make a notice filing with the WUTC prior to any future issuance.

Future Uses of Cash

PacifiCorp has available a variety of sources of liquidity and capital resources, both internal and external, including net cash flows
from operating activities, public and private debt offerings, the issuance of commercial paper, the use of unsecured revolving
credit facilities, capital contributions and other sources. These sources are expecied to provide funds required for current operations,
capital expenditures, debt retirements and other capital requirements. The availability and terms under which PacifiCorp has access
to external financing depends on a variety of factors, including PacifiCorp's creditratings, investors' judgment of risk and conditions
in the overall capital markets, including the condition of the utility industry.

Capital Expenditures

PacifiCorp has significant future capital requirements. Capital expenditure needs are reviewed regularly by management and may
change significantly as a result of these reviews, which may consider, among other factors, changes in environmental and other
rules and regulations; impacts to customers' rates; outcomes of regulatory proceedings; changes in income tax laws; general
business conditions; load projections; system reliability standards; the cost and efficiency of construction labor, equipment and
materials; commodity prices; and the cost and availability of capital, Prudently incurred expenditures for compliance-related iteims,
such as poltution-control technologies, replacement generation, hydroelectric relicensing, hydroelectric deconunissioning and
associated operating costs are generally incorporated info PacifiCorp's rates,

Forecasted capital expenditures, which exclude amounts for non-cash equity AFUDC and other non-cash items, are approximately
$1.1 billion for the year ended December 31, 2014 and include the following:

+ 5273 million for transmiission system investments, including projects for the Energy Gateway Transmission Expansion
Program, which includes construction costs of $131 million for the Sigurd-Red Butte transmission line.

+ 5167 miltion for environmental projects, which includes emissions control equipment to meet anticipated air quality and
visibility targets, including the reduction of nitrogen oxides and particulate matter emissions. This estimate includes the
installation of new orthe replacement of existing emissions control equipment at anumber of units atseveral of PacifiCorp's
coal-fueled generating facilities, including Jim Bridger Units 3 and 4 and Hunter Unit 1.

+ 539 million for construction of Lake Side 2, which was placed in-service in May 2014.

*  Remaining costs relate to routine expenditures for distribution, generation, mining and other infrastructure needed to
serve existing and expected demand.
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Integrated Resource Plan

In April 2013, PacifiCorp filed its 2013 IRP with the state commissions. The WPSC accepted the 2013 IRP into its files and the
IPUC, the WUTC and the UPSC acknowledged the 2013 IRP. The OPUC acknowledged the 2013 IRP with exceptions and revisions
to specific action items.

Energy Imbalance Market

PacifiCorp and the California Independent System Operator Corporation ("California ISO") are on schedule to implement a new
energy imbalance market ("EIM") in October 2014. The EIM is expected to reduce costs to serve custonters through more efficient
dispatch of a larger and more diverse pool of resources, more effectively integrate renewables and enhance reliability through
improved situational awareness and responsiveness. In today's environment, utilities in the west outside the California 18O rely
upon a combination of automated and manual dispatch within the hour fo balance generation and load fo maintain reliable supply
and have limited capability to transact within the hour outside their own borders. In contrast, the EIM will optimize and automate
five-minute dispatch of generation to serve load across the entire six-state PacifiCorp and California ISO footprint. The EIM is
voluntary and available to all balancing authorities in the Western United States. Benefits to customers are expected to increase
as more entities join and the footprint grows, bringing incremental generation and load diversity. NV Energy, Inc. has announced
plans to join the EIM in October 2015 subject to regulatory approvals. In June 2014, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
("FERC") issued two orders on the tariff revisions to implement the EIM proposed by PacifiCorp and the California IS0,
respectively. In the PacifiCorp order, the FERC conditionally accepted in part and conditionally rejected in part PacifiCorp's
proposed Open Access Transmission Tariff ("OATT") revisions, requiring PacifiCorp to make an additional compliance filing to
modify or remove identified provisions of its OATT, as directed by the FERC in the order. In the California TSO order, the FERC
conditionally accepted the California ISO's proposed tariffrevisions, requiring the California ISO to make an additional compliance
filing to modify identified provisions of its tariff, as directed by the FERC in the order. The FERC's orders accepted the effective
dates proposed for the EIM by PacifiCorp and the California TSO in their respective tariff filings. Accordingly, PacifiCorp and the
California 1SO made the required compliance filings in July 2014 and expect to implement the EIM consistent with the accepted
effective dates. EIM market simulation, including systems testing, began in July 2014 and is expected to be followed by EIM go-
live in October 2014,

Contractual Obligations

As of Yune 30, 2014, there have been no material changes outside the normal course of business in contractual obligations from
the information provided in Ttem 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 other than
the 2014 debt issuance previously discussed.

Regulatory Matters

PacifiCorp is subject to comprehensive regulation, The discussion below contains material devetopments to those matters disclosed
inTtem 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K forthe yearended December 31,2013, and new regulatory matters occurring
in 2014.

State Regulatory Matters
Utah

In January 2014, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the UPSC requesting an annual increase of $76 million, or an average
price increase of 4%. PacifiCorp filed subsequent rebuttal testimony reducing the requested increase to $66 million. The requested
increase includes recovery of PacifiCorp's investment in Lake Side 2, which was placed in-service in May 2014, and the Mona-
Oquirrh transmission line investment found to be prudent in the prior general rate case. In June 2014, PacifiCorp filed a multi-
party stipulation with the UPSC that provides fora two-step rate increase. [fapproved by the UPSC, the first increase of $35 miilion,
or an average price increase of 2%, will be effective September 2014, and the second increase of $19 million, or an average price
increase of 1%, will be effective the later of September 2015 or the in-service date of the Sigurd-Red Buite transmission line. The
stipulation resolves most issues in the general rate case, but does not settle the net metering facilities charge proposed by PacifiCorp.
The stipulation also specifies that September 2016 would be the earliest effective date that PacifiCorp could seek an increase to
customers' rates in Utah, with the exception of the year-two increase agreed to above and other UPSC-approved and currently
existing rate adjustment mechanisms, including the Energy Balancing Account ("EBA") pilot for which the stipulation provides
a one-year extension through 2016,

22



In March 2014, PacifiCorp filed its annual EBA with the UPSC requesting $28 million, or an increase of 2%, for recovery of
deferred net power costs for the period Janvary 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013. If approved by the UPSC, the new rates will
be effective November 2014, If the general rate case stipulation described above is approved by the UPSC, effective
November 2014, all deferral balances currently being collected in the EBA will be added to the UPSC-approved balance from the
currently pending EBA request, with the total balance to be collected over a 12-month period beginning November 2014,

In March 2014, PacifiCorp filed its annual REC balancing account application with the UPSC requesting recovery of $17 million
over a three-year period. In May 2014, the UPSC approved the new rates effective June 2014 on an interim basis until a final order
is issued by the UPSC,

Oregon

In April 2014, PacifiCorp made its initial filing for the annual Transition Adjustment Mechanism with the OPUC for an annual
increase of $18 million, or anaverage price increase of 2%, based on forecasted net power costs for calendar year 2015, In July 2014,
PacifiCorp filed an all-party stipulation with the OPUC resolving all issues in the proceeding. The stipulation reflects an overall
annual increase of 10 million, or an average price increase of 1%, subject to updates through November 2014, If approved by
the OPUC, the new rates will be effective January 2015.

In April 2014, PacifiCorp filed for a separate tariff rider with the OPUC to recover the Oregon-allocated costs of PacifiCorp's
investment in Lake Side 2. The separate tariff rider was agreed to in the 2013 Oregon general rate case stiputation with final costs
subject to a prudence determination. The filing supports an overall rate increase of $22 million, or an average price increase of
2%. In May 2014, the OPUC approved the new rates effective June 2014.

Woming

In March 2014, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the WPSC requesting an annual increase of $36 million, or an average
price increase of 5%. In June 2014, PacifiCorp filed a net power cost update reducing the requested increase to $35 million. The
requested increase includes recovery of PacifiCorp's investments in Lake Side 2 and the Mona-Oquirrh transmission fine, If
approved by the WPSC, the new rates will be effective January 2015.

In March 2014, PacifiCorp filed its annual Energy Cost Adjustment Mechanism ("ECAM") and Renewable Energy Credit and
Sulfur Dioxide Revenue Adjustment Mechanism ("RRA") applications with the WPSC. The ECAM filing requests recovery of
$17 million of deferred net power costs for the period January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013, and the RRA application
requests a $4 million increase in the RRA surcharge. The two applications represent a combined total price increase of 3%. In
May 2014, the WPSC approved the ECAM and RRA rates effective May 2014 on an inferiim basis subject to further investigation
and hearing.

Washington

In December 2012, PacifiCorp submitted a compliance filing with the WUTC presenting Washington-allocated actual REC sales
revenues of $17 million from January 1, 2009 through April 2, 2011. Also in December 2012, PacifiCorp filed for judicial review
ofthe WUTC's August 2012 order requiring PacifiCorp to credit to its retail customers all proceeds from the sate of RECs attributable
to Washington that were recorded on or after January 1, 2009, less any amounts already credited to refail customers, and the
WUTC's November 2012 order denying PacifiCorp's petition for reconsideration and stay of the August 2012 order, In February
2013, PacifiCorp, WUTC staff and intervening parties submitted a joint filing with the WUTC proposing a tracking mechanism
for REC sales revenues from Aprif 3, 2011 forward. In March 2013, the WUTC issued a notice stating that the February 2013
Joint filing failed to comply with the WUTC's orders, primarily requiring PacifiCorp and other parties to clarify the period over
which amortization of historical REC sales revenues (revenues from January 1, 2009 through April 2, 2011) would occur. In
March 2013, PacifiCorp filed a response to the WUTC notice requesting that the WUTC nof require amortization of historical
RECsalesrevenuesunti after resolution of the pending judicial review ofthe WUTC's orders. In June 2014, a multi-party stipulation
was filed with the WUTC resolving the request for judicial review associated with the appropriate rate ireatment of REC sales
revenues from January 1, 2009 through April 2, 2011. The terms of the settlement include a one-time credit to customers totaling
$13 million for REC sales revenues from January 1, 2009 through April 2, 2011, The WUTC approved the stipulation and the
one-time credit to customers effective June 2014, In July 2014, the Washington State Court of Appeals granted the parties' joint
motion to dismiss the petition for judicial review.

In May 2014, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the WUTC requesting an annual increase of $27 million, or an average
price increase of 8%. If approved by the WUTC, the new rates will be effective March 2013,
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Idaho

In January 2014, PacifiCorp filed its annual ECAM application with the IPUC requesting recovery of $13 million of deferred net
power costs. Tn April 2014, the TPUC issued an order approving recovery of $12 million of deferred net power costs, of which
$7 million will be collected over a 12-month period and the remainder collected over a 24-month period, with new rates effective
April 2014,

California

In July 2014, PacifiCorp filed for a rate increase of $2 million, or 2%, pursuant to its Post Test-year Adjustment Mechanism for
major capital additions to add Lake Side 2 and the Hunter Unit 1 emissions control equipment to rates. If approved by the CPUC,
the new rates will be effective August 2014,

In August 2014, PacifiCorp filed for a rate increase of §5 million, or 4%, pursuant to its annual Energy Cost Adjustment Clause.
If approved by the CPUC, the new rates will be effective January 2015.

Environmental Laws and Regulations

PacifiCorp is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, renewable portfolio standards,
emissions performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardous and solid waste disposal,
protected species and other environmental matters that have the potential to impact PacifiCorp's current and future operations. In
addition to imposing continuing compliance obligations, these laws and regulations provide regulators with the authority to levy
substantial penalties for noncompliance including fines, injunctive relief and other sanctions. These laws and regulations are
administered by the EPA and various state and local agencies. PacifiCorp believes it is in material compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations, although many are subject to interpretation that may ultimately be resolved by the courts. Refer to "Liquidity
and Capital Resources™ for discussion of PacifiCorp's forecasted environmental-related capital expenditures. The discussion below
contains material developments to those matters disclosed in Ttem 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2013.

Clean Air Act Regulations

The Clean Air Act is a federal law administered by the EPA that provides a framework for protecting and improving the nation's
air quality and controlling sources of air emissions. The implementation of new standards is generally outlined in State
Implementation Plans ("SIPs"), which are a collection of regulations, programs and policies to be followed. SIPs vary by state
and are subject to public hearings and EPA approval. Some states may adopt additional or more stringent requirements than those
implemented by the EPA.

Mercury and Air Toxics Standards

The Clean Air Mercury Rule ("CAMR"), issued by the EPA in March 2005, was the United States' first attempt to regulate mercury
emissions from coal-fueled generating facilities through the use of a market-based cap-and-trade system. The CAMR, which
mandated emissions reductions of approximately 70% by 2018, was overturned by the United States Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia Circuit ("D.C. Circuif") in February 2008. In March 2011, the EPA proposed a new rule that would require
coal-fueled generating facilities to reduce mercury emissions and other hazardous air pollutanis through the establishment of
"Maximum Achievable Control Techuology" standards rather than a cap-and-trade system. The final rule, Mercury and Air Toxics
Standards ("MATS"}, was published in the Federal Register in February 2012, with an effective date of April 16,2012, and requires
that new and existing coal-fueled generating facilities achieve emission standards for mercury, acid gases and other non-mercury
hazardous air pollutants. Existing sources are required to comply with the new standards by April 16, 2015. Individual sources
may be granted up to one additional year, at the discretion of the Title V permitting authority, to complete installation of controls
or for transmission system reliability reasons. PacifiCorp believes that its emissions reduction projects completed to date or
currently permitted or planned for installation, including scrubbers, baghouses and electrostatic precipitators, are consistent with
the EPA's MATS and will support PacifiCorp's ability to comply with the final rule's standards for acid gases and non-mercury
metallic hazardous air pollutants. PacifiCorp will be required to take additional actions to reduce mercury emissions through the
installation of controls or use of sorbent injection at certain of its coal-fueled generating facilities and otherwise comply with the
final rule's standards, which may inctude retiring certain units.
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PacifiCorp continues to ptan for retirement of the Carbon coal-fueled generating facility ("Carbon Facility™) in early 2015 as the
least-cost alternative to comply with the MATS and other environmental regulations. Efforts are underway to effectuate the
decommissioning activities and transmission system modifications necessary to maintain system reliability following
disconnection. The Carbon Facility produced 1.2 million MWh of electricity, or 2.1% of PacifiCorp's owned generation production,
during 2013. :

Incremental costs to install and maintain emissions control equipment at PacifiCorp's coal-fueled generating facilities and any
requirement to shut down what have traditionally been low cost coal-fueled generating facilities wil likely increase the cost of
providing service to customers. In addition, numerous lawsuits were filed against the MATS in the D.C. Circuit. In April 2014,
the D.C. Circuit upheld the MATS requirements.

Regional Haze

The EPA has initiated a regional haze program intended to improve visibility in designated federally protected areas ("Class 1
areas"}. Some of PacifiCorp's coal-fueled generating facilities in Utah, Wyoming and Arizona are subject to the Clean Air Visibility.
Rules. In accordance with the federal requirements, states ave required to submit SIPs that address emissions from sources subject
to best available retrofit technology ("BART"} requirements and demonstrate progress towards achieving natural visibility
requirements in Class L areas by 2064.

The state of Utah issued a regional haze SIP requiring the installation of sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxides and particulate matter
controls on Hunter Units 1 and 2, and Huntington Units 1 and 2. In December 2012, the EPA approved the sulfur dioxide portion
of the Utah regional haze SIP and disapproved the nitrogen oxides and particulate matter portions. Certain groups appealed the
EPA's approval of the sulfur dioxide portion and oral argwment was heard before the United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth
Circnit ("Tenth Circuit") in March 2014, A decision in that case is pending. The state of Utah and PacifiCorp filed petitions for
administrative and judicial review of the EPA's final rule on the BART determinations in Utah's regional haze SIP in March 2013.
Oral argument was held before the Tenth Cireuit in March 2014, In May 2014, the Tenth Circuit dismissed the petition, concluding
that even though the EPA had changed the promulgation date for its final action, the EPA did not do so explicitly, the filing date
for petitions for judicial review ran from the EPA's original action, and the court had no jurisdiction to decide the case. The state
of Utah and PacifiCorp have filed petitions for review of the Tenth Circuit's dismissal. In addition, and separate from the EPA's
approval process and related litigation, the Utah Division of Air Quality s undertaking an additional BART analysis for Hunter
Units | and 2, and Huntington Units 1 and 2, which will be provided to the EPA as a supplement to the existing Utah SIP. 1t is
unknown whether and how this supplemental analysis will impact the EPA's decision regarding the existing SIP.

The state of Wyoming issued two regional haze SIPs requiring the instaltation of sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxides and particulate
matter controls on certain PacifiCorp coal-fueled generating facilities in Wyoming. The EPA approved the sulfur dioxide SIP in
December 2012, Certain groups have appealed the EPA's approval of the sulfur dioxide SIP, and PacifiCorp has intervened in that
appeal. Oral argument was held before the Tenth Circuit in March 2014 and a decision in the matier is pending. In addition, the
EPA initially proposed in June 2012 to disapprove portions of the nitrogen oxides and particulate matter STP and instead issue a
federal implementation plan ("FIP"). The EPA withdrew its initial proposed actions on the nitrogen oxides and particulate matter
SIP and the proposed FIP, published a re-proposed rule in June 2013, and finalized its determination on January 10, 2014, which
aligns more closely with the SIP proposed by the state of Wyoming. The EPA's final action on the Wyoming SIP approved the
state's plan to install low-nitrogen oxides burners at Naughton Units 1 and 2, selective catalytic reduction at Naughton Unit 3 by
December 2014, selective catalytic reduction at Jim Bridger Units 1 through 4 between 2015 and 2022, and low-nitrogen oxides
burners at Dave Johnston Unif 4. The EPA disapproved tiie Wyoming SIP and issued a FIP for Dave Johnston Unit 3, where it
required the installation of selective catalytic reduction by 2019 or, in lieu of installing selective catalytic reduction, a commitment
to shut down Dave Johnston Unit 3 by 2027, its currently approved depreciable life. The EPA also disapproved the Wyoming SIP
and issued a FIP for the Wyodak coal-fueled generating facility ("Wyodak Facility"), requiring the installation of sclective catalytic
reduction within five years (i.e., by 2019). The EPA action became final on March 3, 2014. PacifiCorp filed an appeal of the EPA's
final action on the Wyodak facility in March 2014. The state of Wyoming has also filed an appeal of the EPA's final action, as
have the Powder River Basin Resource Council, National Parks Conservation Association and Sierra Club. With respect to Naughton
Unit 3, the EPA indicated it supported the conversion of the unit to natural gas and would expedite action relative to consideration
of the natural gas conversion once the state of Wyoming submitted the requisite SIP amendment; nonetheless, the Nanghton Unit 3
natural gas conversion remaing subject to final approval by the EPA. In June 2014, the Wyoming Department of Environmental
Quality issued a revised BART permit providing for the Naughton Unit 3 natural gas conversion in 2018 and allowing the unit to
operate on coal through 2017,
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A case was filed in the Tenth Circuit appealing a FIP issued by the EPA in New Mexico. In addition, two cases involving the EPA's
issuance of a FIP were appealed to the United States Supreme Court in 2014, one from the Tenth Circuit based on the EPA rejecting
portions of the Oklahoma SIP and one from the United States Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit based on the EPA's rejection
of the North Dakota SIP. In May 2014, the United States Supreme Court issued its decisions denying review of the Oklahoma and
North Dakota SIPs.

Until the EPA takes final action in each state and decisions have been made on each appeal, PacifiCorp cannot fully determine the
impacts of the Regional Haze regulation on its generating facilities,

Climate Change

in June 2014, the EPA released proposed regulations to address greenhouse gas emissions from existing fossil-fueled generating
facilities, referred to as the Clean Power Plan, under Section 111(d) of the Clean Air Act. The EPA’s proposal calculated state-
specific emission rate targets to be achieved based on four building blocks that it determined were the "Best System of Emission
Reduction." The four building blocks include: (a) a 6% heat rate improvement from coal-fueled generating facilities; (b) increased
utilization of existing combined-cycle natural gas-fueled generating facitities to 70%; (c) increased deployment of renewable and
non-carbon generating resources; and (d) increased energy efficiency. Under the EPA's proposal, states may utilize any measure
to achieve the specified emission reduction goals, with an initial implementation period of 2020-2029 and the final geal to be
achieved by 2030. When fully implemented, the proposal is expected to reduce carbon dioxide emissions in the power sector to
30% below 2005 levels by 2030. The EPA is taking comment on its proposal until October 16, 2014 and is scheduled to issue final
rulesinJune 2015, States are required to submitimplementation plans by June 2016, but they may request an extensionto June 2017,
or June 2018 if they plan to participate in a regional compliance program. The impacts of the proposal on PacifiCorp cannot be
determined until the EPA finalizes the proposal and the states develop their implementation plans, PacifiCorp has historically
pursued cost-effective projects, including plant efficiency improvements, increased diversification of its generating fleet to include
deployment of renewable and lower carbon generating resources, and advancement of customer energy efficiency programs.

Water Quality Standards

The federal Water Pollution Control Act ("Clean Water Act") establishes the framework for maintaining and improving water
quality in the United States through a program that regulates, among other things, discharges to and withdrawals from waterways.
The Clean Water Act requires that cooling water intake structures reflect the "best technology available for minimizing adverse
environmental impact” to aquatic organisms. In July 2004, the EPA established significant new technology-based performance
standards for existing electricity generating facilities that take in more than 50 million gallons of water per day. These rules were
aimed at minimizing the adverse environmental impacts of cooling water intake structures by reducing the number of aquatic
organisms lost as a result of water withdrawals. In response o a legal challenge to the rule, in January 2007, the United States
Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit ("Second Circuit") remanded almost all aspects of the rule to the EPA, without addressing
whether companies with cooling water intake structures were required to comply with these requirements. On appeal from the
Second Circuit, in April 2009, the United States Supreme Court ruled that the EPA permissibly relied on a cost-benefit analysis
in setting the national performance standards regarding "best technology available for minimizing adverse environmental impact”
at cooling water intake structures and in providing for cost-benefit variances from those standards as part of the §316(b) Clean
Water Act Phase If regulations. The United States Supreme Court remanded the case back to the Second Circuit fo conduct further
proceedings consistent with its opinion.
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In March 2011, the EPA released a proposed rule under §316(b) of the Clean Water Act to regulate cooling water intakes at existing
facilities. The proposed rule establishes requirements for all power generating facilities that withdraw more than two miltion
gallons per day, based on total design intake capacity, of water from waters of the United States and use at least 25% of the
withdrawn water exclusively forcooling purposes. PacifiCorp's Dave Jolinston generating facility withdraws more than two million
gallons per day of water from waters of the United States for once-through cooling applications. PacifiCorp's Jim Bridger, Naughton,
Gadsby, Hunter, Carbon and Huntington generating facilities currently utilize closed cycle cooling towers but withdraw more than
two million galions of water per day. The proposed rule includes impingement (i.e., when fish and other organisms are trapped
against screens when water is drawn into a facility's cooling system) mortality standards to be met through average impingement
mortality or intake velocity design criteria and entraimment (i.c., when organisms are drawn into the facility) standards to be
determined on a case-by-case basis. The standards are required to be met as soon as possible after the effective date of the final
rule, but ne later than eight years thereafter. While the rule was required to be finalized by the EPA by July 2012, the deadline for
finalizing the rule was extended to June 2013 and then again to January 2014. The final rule was released May 19, 2014, and
allows facilities to choose one of seven options to reduce fish impingement. Facilities that withdraw at least 125 million gallons
of water per day must conduct studies to help their permitting authority determine what site-specific controls, if any, would be
required to redunce entrainment of aquatic organisms, PacifiCorp is assessing the options for compliance at its generating facilities
impacted by the final rule and will complete impingement and entrainment studies. The costs of compliance with the cooling water
intake structure rule cannot be determined until the prescribed studies are conducted. In the event that PacifiCorp's existing intake
structures require modification, the costs are not anticipated to be significant to the consolidated financial statements.

In June 2013, the EPA published proposed effluent limitation guidelines and standards for the steam electric power generating
sector. These guidelines, which had not been revised since 1982, were revised in response to the EPA’s concerns that the addition
of controls for air emissions have changed the effluent discharged from coal- and natural gas-fueled generating facilities. While
the EPA expected the final rule to be published in May 2014, the final rule is now scheduled for release by September 30, 2015,
Itis likely that the new guidelines will impose more stringent limits on wastewater discharges from coal-fueled generating facilities
and ash and scrubber ponds. However, until the revised guidelines are finalized, PacifiCorp cannot predict the impact on its
generating facilities.

In April 2014, the EPA and the United States Army Corps of Engineers issued a joint proposal to address "Waters of the United
States" to clarify protection under the Clean Water Act for streams and wetlands. The proposed rule comes as a result of United
States Supreme Court decisions in 2001 and 2006 that created confusion regarding jurisdictional waters that were subject to
permitting under either nationwide or individual permitting requirements. As currently proposed, a variety of projects that otherwise
would have qualified for streamlined permitting processes under nationwide or regional general permits will be required to undergo
more fengthy and costly individual permit procedures based on an extension of waters that will be deemed jurisdictional. The
public comment period has been extended on the proposal to October 20, 2014. Until the rule is finalized, PacifiCorp cannot
determine whether projects that include construction and demolition will face more complex permitting issues, higher costs or
increased requirements for compensatory mitigation.

Collateral and Contingent Features

Debt and preferred securities of PacifiCorp are rated by credit rating agencies. Assigned credit ratings are based on each rating
agency's assessment of PacifiCorp's ability to, in general, meet the obligations of its issued debt or preferred securities. The credit
ratings are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities, and there is no assurance that a particutar credit rating wiil continue
for any given period oftime. As of June 30, 2014, PacifiCorp's credit ratings for its senior secured debt and its issuer credit ratings
for senior unsecured debt from the three recognized credit rating agencies were investment grade,

PacifiCorp has no credit rating downgrade triggers that would accelerate the maturity dates of outstanding debt and a change in
ratings is not an event of default under the applicable debt instruments. PacifiCorp's unsecured revolving credit facilities do not
require the maintenance of a minimum credit rating level in order to draw upon their availability, However, commitment fees and
interest rates under the credit facilities are tied to credit ratings and increase or decrease when the ratings change. A ratings
downgrade could also increase the future cost of commercial paper, short- and long-term debt issuances or new credit facilities.
Certain authorizations or exemptions by regulatory commissions for the issuance of securities are valid as long as PacifiCorp
maintains investment grade ratings on senior secured debt. A downgrade below that level would necessitate new regulatory
applications and approvals,
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In accordance with industry practice, certain wholesale agreements, including derivative contracts, contain credit support provisions
that in part base certain collateral requirements on credit ratings for senior unsecured debt as reported by one or more of the three
recognized credit rating agencies. These agreements may either specifically provide bilateral rights to demand cash or other security
if credit exposures on a net basis exceed specified rating-dependent threshold levels ("credit-risk-related contingent features™) or
provide the right for counterparties to demand "adequate assurance” in the event of a material adverse change in PacifiCorp's
creditworthiness. These rights can vary by contract and by counterparty. 1f all credit-risk-related contingent features or adequate
assurance provisions for these agreements had been triggered as of June 30, 2014, PacifiCorp would have been required to post
$170 million of additional collateral. PacifiCorp's collateral requirements could fluctuate considerably duetomarket price volatility,
changes in credit ratings, changes in legislation or regulation, or other factors. Refer to Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements in Ttem 1 of this Form 10-Q for a discussion of PacifiCorp's eollateral requirements specific to PacifiCorp's derivative
contracts,

New Accounting Pronouncements

For a discussion of new accounting pronouncements affecting PacifiCorp, refer to Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements in Ttem 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Critieal Accounting Estimates

Certain accounting measurements require management to make estimates and judgments concerning transactions that will be
settled several years in the future. Amounts recognized on the Consolidated Financial Statements based on such estimates involve
numerous assumptions subject to varying and potentially significant degrees of judgment and uncertainty and will likely change
in the future as additional information becomes available, Estimates are used for, but not limited to, the accounting for the effects
of certain types of regulation, derivatives, pension and other postretirement benefits, income taxes and revenue recognition -
unbilled revenue. For additional discussion of PacifiCorp's critical accounting estimates, see Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report
on Form 10-K forthe yearended December 31,2013, There have been no significant changes in PacifiCorp's assumptions regarding
critical accounting estimates since December 31, 2013,

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

For quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk affecting PacifiCorp, see Item 7A of PacifiCorp's Annuat Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013. PacifiCorp's exposure to market risk and its management of such risk has not
changed materially since December 31, 2013. Refer to Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1 of this
Form 10-Q for disclosure of PacifiCorp's derivative positions as of June 30, 2014,

Ttem 4. Controls and Procedures

Atthe end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, PacifiCorp carried out an evaluation, under the supervision
and with the participation of PacifiCorp's management, including the Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and
the Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer), of the effectiveness of the design and operation of PacifiCorp's disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended).
Based upon that evaluation, PacifiCorp's management, including the Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and the
ChiefFinancial Officer (principal financial officer), concluded that PacifiCorp’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective
to ensure that information required to be disclosed by PacifiCorp in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission's rules and forms, and is accumulated and communicated to management, including PacifiCorp's Chief Executive
Officer (principal executive officer) and Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer), or persons performing similar
functions, as appropriate to altow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. There has been no change in PacifiCorp's internal
control over financial reporting during the quarter ended June 30, 2014 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, PacifiCorp's internal control over financial reporting.
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PARTTI
Hem 1, Legal Proceedings

For a description of certain fegal proceedings affecting PacHiCorp, refer to Note 8 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included in Part I, Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Item 1A, Risk Factors

There has been no material change to PacifiCorp's risk factors from those disclosed in Ttem 1A of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013,

Ttem 2, Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds
Naot applicable.
Ftem 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

Not applicable.
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Information regarding PacifiCorp's mine safety violations and other Tegal matters disclosed in accordance with Section 1503(a)
of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act is included in Exhibit 95 to this Form 10-Q.

Item 5, Other Information
Not applicable.
Item 6. Exhibits

The exhibits listed on the accompanying Exhibit Index are filed as part of this Quarterly Report,
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

PACIFICORP
(Registrant)

Date: August 1, 2014 s/ Douglas K. Stuver
Douglas K. Stuver
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and accounting officer)
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31.1
31.2
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322
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Description

Twenty-Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 2014, to PacifiCorp's Morigage and Deed of
Trust dated as of January 9, 1989 (Exhibit 4.1, Current Report on Form §-K, filed March 13, 2014, File
No. 1-5152).

Awareness Letter of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm,

Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Mine Safety Disclosures Required by the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act.

The following financial information from PacifiCorp's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 2014 is formatted in XBRL (eXtensible Business Reporting Language) and included herein: (i} the
Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii} the Consolidated Statements of Operations, {iii) the Consolidated Statements

of Changes in Shareholders' Equity, {iv) the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, and (v) the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements, tagged in summary and detail,

*Incorporated by reference.
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EXHIBIT 15

August 1, 2014

PacifiCorp
Portland, Oregon

We have reviewed, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
unaudited consolidated interim financial information of PacifiCorp and subsidiaries for the periods ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,

as indicated in our report dated August 1, 2014; because we did not perform an audit, we expressed no opinion on that information.

We are aware that our report referred to above, which is included in your Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 2014, is incorporated by reference in Registration Statement No. 333-192267 on Form S-3ASR.

We also are aware that the aforementioned report, pursuant to Rule 436(c) under the Securities Act of 1933, is not considered a
part of the Registration Statement prepared or certified by an accountant or a report prepared or certified by an accountant within
the meaning of Sections 7 and 11 of that Act.

s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Portland, Oregon



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

1, Gregory E. Abel, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of PacifiCorp;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information inciuded in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financiat condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The regisirant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and [5d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting {as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the regisirant and have:

() Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that materiat information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

{b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provids reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

{d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

3. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors {or persons performing the equivalent functions):

{a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which arereasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

()] Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting,

Date: August 1, 2014 s/ Gregory E. Abel

Gregory E. Abel
Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

1, Douglas K. Stuver, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Quarierly Report on Form 10-Q of PacifiCorp;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules [3a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

{a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
pericod in which this report is being prepared;

{b) Designed such internal control over financiat reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this repart based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter {the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process,
suinmarize and report financial information; and

()] Any fraud, whether ot not material, that involves management or ofher employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 1, 2014 /s Dounglas K. Stuver

Douglas K. Stuver
Sentor Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
{principal financial officer)



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

1, Gregory E. Abel, Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer of PacifiCorp, certify, pursuant to Section 906
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.5.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

(1) the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2014 (the "Report") fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d} of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780
(d)); and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company,

Date: August 1, 2014 /8! Gregory E. Abel
Gregory E. Abel
Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer
{principal executive officer)




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 206 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Douglas X.. Stuver, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of PacifiCorp, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.5.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

{H the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2014 (the "Report"} fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.8.C. 78m or 780
(d)); and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and resuits of
operations of the Company.

Date: August 1, 2014 /sf Douglas K. Stuver
Dougtas K. Stuver
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
{principal financial officer)




EXHIBIT 95

MINE SAFETY VIOLATIONS AND OTHER LEGAL MATTER DISCLOSURES
PURSUANT TO SECTION 1503(a) OF THE DODD-FRANK WALL STREET
REFORM AND CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT

PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries operate certain coal mines and coal processing facilities (collectively, the "mining facilities™} that -
are regulated by the Federal Mine Safety and Health Administration ("MSHA") under the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of
1977 (the "Mine Safety Act”). MSHA inspects PacifiCorp's mining facilities on a regular basis. The total number of reportable
Mine Safety Act citations, orders, assessments and legal actions for the three-month peried ended June 30, 2014 are summarized
in the table below and are subject to contest and appeal. The severity and assessment of penalties may be reduced or, in some
cases, dismissed through the contest and appeal process. Amounts are reported regardless of whether PacifiCorp has challenged
or appealed the matter. Coal reserves that are not yet mined and mines that are closed or igled are not included in the information
below as no reportable events occurred at those locations during the three-month period ended June 30, 2014, There were no
mining-related fatalities during the three-month period ended June 30, 2014, PacifiCorp has not received any notice of a pattern,
or notice of the potential to have a pattern, of violaiions of mandatory health or safety standards that are of such nature as could
have significantly and substantially contributed to the cause and effect of coal or other mine health or safety hazards under
Section 104(e) of the Mine Safety Act during the three-month period ended June 3¢, 2014,

Mine Safety Act Legal Actions
Total
Section F04 Section Value of
Significant Section 107(a) Proposed Pending
and Section 104(d) Section Imminent MSHA as of Last Instituted Resolved
Substantial  184(b) Citations/  119(b){2} Danger Assessments Day of Duoring  During
Mining Facilities Citations™  Orders® Orders™  Violations™ Orders®™  (in thousands) Period®  Period  Period
‘Deer Creek i o ‘ PR — e B e L e il R
Bridger (surface) —_ - — — i . 2
‘Bridger (11_ndé;grb;}:§d) e T — — — SR 95 ::'f: 18 : 4
Cottonwood Preparatory Plant — — — — s — —
“Wyodak Coal Crushing Faciity - - — — - e - —
(1) Citations for alleged violations of mandatory health and safety standards that could significantly or substantially contribute to the cause and effect of
a safety or health hazard under Section 104 of the Mine Safety Act.
(2) For alleged failure to totally abate the subject matter of a Mine Safety Act Section 104(a) citation within the period specified in the citation,
(3) For atleged unwarrantable fatlure (i.c., aggravated conduct constituting more than ordinary negligence) to comply with a mandatory health or safety
standard.
) TFor alteged flagrant violations (i.e., recktess or repeated failure to make reasonable efforts to eliminate a known violation of a mandatary health or
safety standard that substantially and proximately caused, or reasonably could have been expected to cause, death or serious bodily injury).
5 - For the existence of any condition or practice in a coal or ether mine which could reasonably be expected to cause death or serious physical harm before
such condition or practice can be abated.
©) Amounts include 15 contests of proposed penalties under Subpart C, three contests ofcitations or ordersunder Subpart B and one labor-related complaint

under Subpart E of the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission's procedural rules. The pending legal actions are not exclusive fo citations,
notices, erders and penalties assessed by MSHA during the reporiing period,




